



# CAYMEN MONDAY

## FILMMAKER

VIDEOGRAPHER  
VIDEO EDITOR  
PHOTOGRAPHER

### CONTACT

CAYMEN.MONDAY@GMAIL.COM  
(813) 600-9160  
[LINKTR.EE/MONDAYFILMANDPHOTO](https://linktr.ee/mondayfilmandphoto)

### MY WORK

DEMO REEL  
[HTTPS://BIT.LY/2M4YLWA](https://bit.ly/2M4YLWA)

MUSIC VIDEOS  
[HTTPS://BIT.LY/3PK88AW](https://bit.ly/3PK88AW)

WEDDINGS  
[HTTPS://BIT.LY/3PGGSTY](https://bit.ly/3PGGSTY)

COMMERCIAL VIDEOGRAPHY & EDITING  
[HTTPS://BIT.LY/2LPHWXS](https://bit.ly/2LPHWXS)

PHOTOGRAPHY  
[LINKTR.EE/MONDAYFILMANDPHOTO](https://linktr.ee/mondayfilmandphoto)

### ABOUT ME

I have a creative/technical mind who has experience in every department on a set. I have been on very large productions but prefer a smaller set.

I love producing high quality video with little to no crew. I believe with advancements in camera technology you can achieve an equivalent look with a fraction of the crew. I am a hard worker, passionate and will deliver a polished, high quality, & engaging end product.

### JOB EXPERIENCE

**VIDEO PRODUCER/EDITOR**  
EMBRY-RIDDLE UNIVERSITY | OCT 2018 - PRESENT

**VIDEOGRAPHER/VIDEO EDITOR**  
VIDEOSHOPPING NETWORK | OCT 2017 - OCT 2018

### FILM AND TELEVISION

**CAMERA OPERATOR**  
MOTOR TRENDS "MODIFIED" - TV SERIES | OCT 2017

**CAMERA ASSISTANT**  
PBS DOCUMENTARY (UNRELEASED) | AUG 2017

**CAMERA OPERATOR/ASSISTANT EDITOR**  
CAMP'D UP TELEVISION SERIES (UNRELEASED) | SUMMER 2017

**PRODUCER/CAMERA OPERATOR/COLORIST**  
ISBT/BEVTECH CONVENTION | MAY 2017

**PHOTOGRAPHER ASSISTANT/GRIP**  
MEN'S HAIR CLUB - COMMERCIAL | MAY 2017

**1ST ASSISTANT CAMERA**  
DANGER CLOSE - SHORT FILM | MARCH 2017

**DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY**  
GOOD EVENING, MY LADY - SHORT FILM | MAY 2017

**DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY/CO-EDITOR/COLORIST**  
CHRIS WHALEY: UNMASKED - DOCUMENTARY | SEPT 2016

### FREELANCE

- Wedding Films
- Music Videos
- Training/Educational Videos
- Family/ Portrait Photography
- Corporate Commercials
- Interviews
- Events

### SOFTWARE

- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- Lightroom
- DaVinci Resolve
- FCPX

### OTHER TRAITS/SKILLS

- Problem solving
- Organized
- Prepared
- Networking experience (some)

### EDUCATION

**FULL SAIL UNIVERSITY B.S** | 2015 - 2017  
*MAJOR IN CINEMATOGRAPHY AND EDITING*

**YOUTUBE UNIVERSITY** | 2015 - CURRENT  
*CONTINUED EDUCATION*